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ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

ITB No. 4566 
 

2019 Sidewalk Cutting Project 
 

Bids Due: February 14, 2019 at 10:00 A.M. (Local Time) 
 
The following changes, additions, and/or deletions shall be made to the Invitation to Bid for 2019 
Sidewalk Cutting Project, ITB No. 4566, on which proposals will be received on/or before February 
14, 2019, at 10:00 A.M. (local time). 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda (if any), and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes Four (4) pages. 
 
Bidder is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1, including all attachments (if any) 
in its Bid by so indicating on page ITB-1 of the Invitation to Bid Form. Bids submitted 
without acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum will be considered nonconforming. 
 
The following forms provided within the ITB document must be included in submitted 
bids: 
 

• City of Ann Arbor Prevailing Wage Declaration of Compliance 
• City of Ann Arbor Living Wage Ordinance Declaration of Compliance 
• Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form 
• City of Ann Arbor Non-Discrimination Ordinance Declaration of Compliance 

 
Bids that fail to provide these completed forms listed above upon bid opening will be 
rejected as non-responsive and will not be considered for award. 
 
 
Respondents are responsible for any conclusions that they may draw from the information 
contained in the Addendum. 
 
 

I. CORRECTIONS/ADDITIONS/DELETIONS 
Changes to the Bid document which are outlined below are referenced to a page or Section in 
which they appear conspicuously. The Bidder is to take note in its review of the documents and 
include these changes as they may affect work or details in other areas not specifically 
referenced here. 
 
Section/Page(s) Change 
 
There are NO Corrections/Additions/Deletions from the Original ITB #4566 
 
 

II. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following Questions have been received by the City. Responses are being provided in 
accordance with the terms of the ITB.  Offerors are directed to take note in their review of the 
documents of the following questions and City responses as they affect work or details in other 
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areas not specifically referenced here. 
 
Question 1: Where can the Contractor stage Equipment?  
Answer 1: 721 N Main St can be made available.  When working, the Contractor will need to park 

in legal parking spaces. 
 
Question 2:  Which wage decision classification number should be used for employees?  
Answer 2: Laborers: LABO0334-001 Zone 2, Group 3 (for Concrete Saw Operators under 40 

H.P.); Operators: ENGI0324-005 Area 1, Group 4 (for Concrete Saw Operators 
(40 H.P. or over). 

 
Question 3: What procedure needs to be followed to parking equipment at metered spaces?  
Answer 3:  Let the Inspector(s) know where you’ll need to park 48 hours in advance of work.  The 

City will bag the meter for the Contractor’s use.  
 
Question 4:  What is the order of 2019 Areas that will take place?  
Answer 4:  Areas 4,3,2, then 1. 
 
Question 5:  Would you like to increase the liit of vertical separation to 1 ½” to the cutting?  
Answer 5:  We do not expect to increase our cutting limits  Of course, each slab marked for cutting 

is given its own evaluation, but we expect to mark sidewalk cutting for vertical 
separations between ½” and 1 ¼”.  

 
 

II. PRE-BID MEETING AGENDA AND SIGN-IN SHEET 
 

Pre-Bid Meeting for the 
2019 Sidewalk Cutting 

 
February 5, 2019 @ 9:00 a.m. in the Larcom Fourth Floor Conference Room, City Hall 

 
I. Introductions 

 
 

II. General 
a. Project Overview 

i. 2019 Areas 
ii. Budget will dictate if all areas are addressed 

b. Standard Specifications and Detailed Specifications 
i. Project Schedule 

Starting Date – April 15th – Can start earlier if insurance /contracts 
are all set.  City Council Award date will be April 1, 2019 
Completion Date – December 21, 2019 (250 days after 
commencement of work) 
Hours of work: 7:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. Monday thru Saturday 
(Sundays with permission) 

ii. Certified Payroll Compliance 
iii. Sidewalk Cutting; keeping ½” limit. 
iv. Access to driveways - Contractor responsible for maintaining access to 

driveways during construction, and notifying residents when access will 
be unavailable. 
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v. Lane Closure permits / “No Parking” signs; Prohibition of Parking permits 
 

 
Questions are due tomorrow, February 6, 2019 at 9:00 am 

 
 
Contact Information: 
 
Jane Allen 
Project Manager 
Phone: (734) 794-6410 ext. 43678 
Fax: (734) 994-1744 
E-mail: jallen2@a2gov.org 
 
 




